



Your reference:

Our reference: FOI_25_0723

E-mail: FOI

@gloucestershire.police.uk

Direct dial: 01452 754304

Postal Address: As above

Date: 19/08/2025

Dear

Gloucestershire Constabulary Freedom of Information request FOI_25_0723

On 23/07/2025 you sent an email constituting a request under the Freedom of Information Act asking the following:

Question/s to be Answered Under the FOIA I'd like to request the following information please for each organisation that operates under this FOI email (if the answers are different for each organisation/there are multiple organisations).

1. Name of organisation SIRO (Senior Information Risk Owner) or similar post (Chief Information Governance Officer etc), or responsible person for SIRO duties.
2. Contact email of person named in request No. 1.
3. Name of organisation DPO (Data Protection Officer) or responsible person for DPO duties.
4. Contact email of DPO.
5. Nominated Caldicott Guardian.
6. Contact email of Caldicott Guardian.
7. Have you appointed, or do you plan on appointing or delegating the position of IAO to any employees?
8. Who is responsible for the leading IAO structure, I.E. the SIRO/'Lead' IAO/Head of Governance/Head of Corporate Services etc?
9. Who is responsible for reviewing and implementing any training needs for the IAO's?

10. Spend on external IAO training over the past 5 years, per year (financial year), or is the training delivered internally (if at all)?

11. Are you or have you considered becoming ISO 27001 compliant or certified?

12. Following on from Q11, if so whom is/would be responsible for implementation or exploration of ISO 27001? (as in, the person/job title) If possible, please also include the date this information was last updated or reviewed

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 s1, I can confirm that Gloucestershire Constabulary holds some relevant information.

1- 2. The ACPO minimum standards for all police force publication schemes is that we must provide a non-emergency number and an e-mail address for general enquiries. This is the main switchboard number and an e-mail address. This fully satisfies the terms of the request as you are able to contact everyone via these details:

- FAO SIRO
- Non-emergency telephone number within the county is 101, outside is 01452 728199
- Contact centre email address: force.controlroom@gloucestershire.police.uk

3. Shashi Sumpth

4. data.protectionoffice@gloucestershire.police.uk

5-6. No information held. This is not applicable to Law enforcement

7. All Heads of Department are responsible for their own IAs.

8. The Governance and Compliance Department govern the process for IAOs to update their asset register

9. The Governance and Compliance Department.

10. Training is delivered internally, as and when required i.e. change of asset owner.

11. Gloucestershire Constabulary is not considering becoming ISO 27001; Police Forces are regulated by Police Digital Services. We are monitored against the SYAP which is Police Specific Standard, which encompasses ISO 27001. There are, however, specific departments within the organisation that do hold the ISO 27001 standard.

12. No information held; we are not considering this and as above, relevant departments already hold the standard and have reviews already scheduled.

If you are not satisfied with this response or any actions taken in dealing with your request, you have the right to ask that we review your case under our internal procedure. Please note that a request for an internal review must be made within 20 working days of the response to your original request.

If you decide to request that such a review is undertaken and following this process you are still unsatisfied, you then have the right to direct your complaint to the Information

Commissioner for consideration.

The Information Commissioner can be contacted via the following means:

Website - <https://ico.org.uk/>

Call their helpline - 0303 123 1113

Email - casework@ico.org.uk

Post –

Information Commissioner's Office
Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire
SK9 5AF

Yours sincerely,

Disclosure Officer
Gloucestershire Constabulary